
The Historic England Scheduled (Listed) Monument description for the Moated Site in 
Dagnam Park 
 
 
Summary 
Medieval moated site in Dagnam Park, 75m north-east of 36 Sedgefield Crescent 
 
Reasons for Designation 
Around 6,000 moated sites are known in England. They consist of wide ditches, often or 
seasonally water-filled, partly or completely enclosing one or more islands of dry ground on 
which stood domestic or religious buildings. In some cases, the islands were used for 
horticulture. Most moated sites served as prestigious aristocratic and seigneurial residences 
with the provision of a moat intended as a status symbol rather than a practical military 
defence. The peak period during which moated sites were built was between about 1250 
and 1350 and by far the greatest concentration lies in central and eastern parts of England. 
However, moated sites were built throughout the medieval period, are widely scattered 
throughout England and exhibit a high level of diversity in their forms and sizes. They form a 
significant class of medieval monument and are important for the understanding of the 
distribution of wealth and status in the countryside. Many examples provide conditions 
favourable to the survival of organic remains. 
 
Despite some disturbance in the past, the medieval moated site in Dagnam Park survives 
well. It will contain archaeological, organic and environmental information relating to the 
construction, use and history of the site and to the landscape in which it was constructed. 
 
Details 
The monument includes a medieval moated site situated on gently sloping ground south-
east of Hatter’s Wood.  
 
The moated site is sub-rectangular in shape and has slightly rounded corners. It is orientated 
north-west to south-east and is about 84m long and 78m wide. The moat varies between 
about 6m and 16m wide. At the centre is a square island or platform, which is about 55m by 
55m. On the south-east side is a causeway providing access to the interior. 
 
The moated site is associated with the manor of Cockerels, or Cockerells, and probably 
encloses the remains of a manor house. In the 13th century, Cockerels formed an adjoining 
tenement to Dagenham and was held by John of Weald. In 1433, it was held by Henry Percy, 
Duke of Northumberland, and subsequently passed to his descendants. In 1633, Cockerels 
House, a substantial gabled building, stood just to the south-east of the moat, which was by 
that time in use as an orchard. In the 19th century the house became Dagnam Park Farm, 
which was demolished in 1948. The moat appears on OS maps (1:2500) of 1871, 1896 and 
1920. 
This record was the subject of a minor enhancement on 19 June 2014. 
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